
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING & CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUMNO. 1 TO 18-0099-4

FOR: LAROCHE AVENUE AT JASMINE AVENUE INTERSECTION
IMPROVEMENTS

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLO\ilING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

Questions Received:

l. Q) Will all temporary or permanent asphalt necessary for the staging of the project be paid through pay

item # 402-1812 (Recycled Asphalt Leveling)
Ã) The contractor shall submít ø traffic control plan that includes all construction staging
required to complete the project. All proposed asphalt shall be considered permønent. Pøy

items for øsphalt cøn be found ín the bid sheet and summary of quantities.

2. Q) Will the contractor be responsible for any traffic signal modifications or removal during the staging

and completion of the project?
A) The contractor is responsible for all trøffic control and removal of the trøffic sígnøl per
the requíred construction staging pløn

3.Q) Regarding the existing traffic signal, I understand that the contractor will be responsible for its
removal, but are there any signal modifications required by the contractor during the phasing of the

project?
A) Siønøl timing modificøtíons are not reqaired.

4.Q) Does Chatham County have any direction or guidelines on how to phase the project in order to keep all roads

open to trafftc?
A) The contrøctor shall submit a traffic control plan that includes all construction staging
required to complete the project.

5.Q) According to note 14 in the bid documents, "The Contractor will be responsible for all utility coordination and

protection of utility facilities". Can you provide a utility schedule on the movement of existing/new utilities on the

project?
A) The contrøctor is responsible for all utility coordinatíon, whích íncludes scheduling.

6. Q) In reference to the Dl-5 signs for this project, there are I of these signs on every road coming into

the round-a-bout except for Livingston Ave. Was this sign intentionally left off of this leg?

A) Yes.

NOTE: BID OPENING REMAINS:
2PM, WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 1.7, 2018



THE PROPOSER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES
AND MUST ACKNO\ilLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

t0ltzlt8
DATE ROBERT E. MARSHALL

SENIOR PROCUREMENT SPECIALI ST

CHATHAM COUNTY


